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From: Register, Troy
To: Melissa Garber
Cc: Laurie Hodson
Subject: RE: Driveway Access App #49387
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 7:09:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Melissa,
 
Yes, we have received a permit application for a residential drive way for this address. If you have
any other questions or comments please feel free to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
Troy Register
Permits Manager
Lake City Operations
(386) 961-7153
 
 
 


From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:38 PM
To: Register, Troy <Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Laurie Hodson <laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Driveway Access App #49387
 


EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.


 
Hey Troy, Can you reply back to this email with confirmation so that I can file it with the permit.
Please and thanks!
 


 


From: Melissa Garber 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 11:12 AM
To: 'Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us' <Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Laurie Hodson <laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Driveway Access App #49387
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Troy,
We have an application for a Single Family Dwelling (09834-104) 19492 S US Highway 41.
Do they have a FDOT access permit? So we can proceed with issuing the permit.
Thank you,
 
 


IT’S SPRING TIME Y’ALL!!
Melissa Garber
Administrative Secretary
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1008
 


 





